24/08/2021 Gmail - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] - Re: FW: Purchase Order No: 0001545582 from : HCA International Ltd

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] - Re: FW: Purchase Order No: 0001545582 from : HCA

International Ltd
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 24 August 2021 at 08:48
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nicholas Darling <Nicholas.Darling@hcahealthcare.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 24 Aug 2021 at 08:46

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: FW: Purchase Order No: 0001545582 from : HCA International Ltd

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Luke Price <Luke.Price@hcahealthcare.co.uk>, Manongsong, Jonathan <Jonathan.Manongsong@
hcahealthcare.co.uk>, vendor <vendor@hcahealthcare.co.uk>

Dear Kate

Please proceed with revised pricing

Regards
Nick

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 23 August 2021 16:10

To: Nicholas Darling <Nicholas.Darling@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>

Cc: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: FW: Purchase Order No: 0001545582 from : HCA International Ltd

This is an EXTERNAL email, please exercise caution.

Good afternoon Nicholas,
Thank you for your order 0001545582.

Please could | advise you that the price of part number 655020-5 is £112.00 each. Please let me know if you are
happy for me to proceed with your order.

Please note the lead time for more stock will be approximately 3-5 weeks.
| await your reply.

Many thanks.
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